CMTG Points of Clarification pertaining to the 2016 renewal.

As pertaining to Section 10.2, we will use a radiation survey meter capable of detecting gamma radiation
which wiil be checked for functionality before use.

The Use of our gauge will be in accordance to the manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations.

In case of an emergency, we will immediately secure the area and keep people at least 15 feet away
from the gauge until the situation is assessed and radiation levels are known.

We will conduct our audits as described in Appendix F of the NUREG 1156 Vol. 1,Rev. 1 {November

2001}
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Taylor, Tiresha

From: Shaffer, Vered

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Taylor, Tiresha; Sandrik, Lauren

Subject: FW: four statements as per your request
Attachments: SKM_C284e16052014200.pdf

Ladies,

Can this be added to ADAMS? For 24-26162-01 control number 589467.

Thank you!
Vered

From: Grant Breuer [mailto:gbreuer@cmtgkc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Shaffer, Vered <Vered.Shaffer@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] four statements as per your request

If this isn’t what you had in mind, let me know. | was driving when we talked yesterday so | may have misinterpreted
what you were asking for.

Grant Breuer

Field Manager

Construction Materials Testing Group L.L.C.
(816)918-5282 mobile

(816)448-2668 fax

gbreuer@cmtgkc.com

From: techsupport@itnkc.com [mailto:techsupport@itnkc.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Grant Breuer <gbreuer@cmtgkc.com>

Subject: Message from KM_C284e




